29/11/2024, 08:36 Gmail - RE: General Diagnostic Ltd - P/O 241129 attached

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: General Diagnostic Ltd - P/O 241129 attached

1 message

carl@generaldiagnostic.co.uk <carl@generaldiagnostic.co.uk> 29 November 2024 at 08:33
To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Kate,

| accept the prices....

Regards

Carl Wodke

General Diagnostic Ltd

T: 01455 617888

E: carl@generaldiagnostic.co.uk

W: www.generaldiagnostic.co.uk

A: 23, Woodland Road, Hinckley, Leicestershire, LE10 1JF

Registered Office: 23 Woodland Road, Hinckley, England, LE10 1JF.
Registered in England Company No: 14668203

VAT Registration Number: 435 9080 84

This message is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you have received
this message in error, please send it back, and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the information
contained in this message or in any attachment.

From: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 29 November 2024 08:28

To: Carl Wodke <carl@generaldiagnostic.co.uk>; Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: General Diagnostic Ltd - P/O 241129 attached

Good morning Carl,
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Thank you for your order.

As there are no prices on your order, please could you check the snip below and let me know if you accept the prices?

Many thanks.
Dulivary Address Wreeoace Addeess C‘arm mﬁﬂ-
SmEmmEU Gl Aocaun ooozooss
l::m H:'t\-cfl\.:i Cusiomer Releence 241129
LEWD 1LJF LET} 1J0F mh‘ gg Hioy 2024
Priced in UK Pounds
Order Confirmation CWM153666 Page 1

CIF Carfisge and Injurance Pakl To Goneral Diagnosts Lid, UK © nsstenma(R ) 2000
Your Wiamed Contact for this Order Confirmation : kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Femn Releence Cescrphon ﬂunnLrh.- Uikt Uit it Total
IpAsT reyipsit Sanadd - Aubcaratihsg R-1TALVG % .90 438 BET.00
PPUPS1 UPS Coures Deltvary - Standard 1 100 240 1440

Total Het: 558.50
Total Wat: 111.80
Total: 671,40

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 29 Nov 2024 at 08:16, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <carl@generaldiagnostic.co.uk>

Date: Fri, 29 Nov 2024 at 07:36

Subject: General Diagnostic Ltd - P/O 241129 attached
To: <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning, Steve
Please see attached P/O 241129....There is no panic for delivery

Thanks !

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

This message is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you have
received this message in error, please send it back, and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the
information contained in this message or in any attachment.
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